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TO: REGIONAL DIRECTORS
CHAIR (POGS-Accredited Hospitals for Training)
FROM: COMMITTEE ON SCIENTIFIC WORKS
SUBJECT: POGS Scientific Works Activities

Midyear Residents’ Interesting Case and Research Paper Contest
Annual Residents’ Interesting Case and Research Paper Contest
Fellows’ Research Paper Contest

Dear Colleagues:

In line with the society’s continuing efforts to promote scientific paper writing and research activities, the
POGS Scientific Works Committee is pleased to announce the following activities for the current year.

Activity Deadline

Midyear Residents’ Interesting Case February 6, 2025 (Thursday)

and Research Paper Contest

Annual Residents’ Interesting Case August 14, 2025 (Thursday)

and Research Paper Contest

Fellow’s Research Paper Contest September 11, 2025 (Thursday)
Oral Presentation Date and Venue

Midyear Residents’ Interesting Case April 24, 2025(Thursday) | Cebu City
and Research Paper Contest

Annual Residents’ Interesting Case November 6, 2025(Thursday) | PICC
and Research Paper Contest

Fellow’s Research Paper Announcement November 5, 2025(Wednesday) | PICC

Announcement and awarding of the Fellows’ Research Paper Contest winners will be during the Annual
Business Meeting of the POGS Annual Convention.

A detailed mechanic and guidelines are outlined in the enclosed documents for your reference.

We look forward to your participation in these activities that will highlight the outstanding works of our
members.

Sincerel_y, )

VIRGILIO M. NOVERO JR., M.D.
Chairman, Scientific Works Committee

Noted by:

1
RQWE M. AUXILLOS, MD
Presidgnt



